Subject: [DIDP] Request for Copy of IMRS Agreement

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 10:27:36 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: didp on behalf of jeff--- via didp <DIDP@icann.org>
To: DIDP@icann.org <DIDP@icann.org>

Attachments: jvjofxek.png, ATT00001.txt

Dear ICANN,

In reviewing the requirements for hosting an instance of the L-Root (also called the ICANN
Managed Root Server (IMRS)), it states that in order to host an instance of the L-Root, you must
sign a document called the IMRS Agreement. Can you please provide me with a copy of that
Agreement? If there are any confidential elements of that Agreement, such as the fees that need
to be paid, budget, or specific security details that need to be redacted, please indicate generally
what the material relates to. However, general information such as any codes of conduct that
must be adhered to, public standards followed, term and termination provisions, etc. should not
be confidential I would assume.

Please feel free to post.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Jeff Neuman

Jeffrey J. Neuman

Founder & CEO
JJN Solutions, LLC
p: Contact Information Redacted
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